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pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

December 30, 2020

Teresa L King

Brown Twp

Mifflin County

22 Brown Township Drive
Reedsville, PA 17084

Dear Teresa:

Starting in January 2021 through April 2021, PennDOT will be contracting with Drive
Engineering, Inc., French Engineering, LLC, and Tri-State Traffic Data, Inc., vendors of the
Department of Transportation’s Highway Safety and Traffic Operations Division, to collect traffic
data on municipally owned roads within your county and municipality (ECMS Contract No.
E04834). The data collected will be utilized by the Department to complete a statewide network
screening and prioritize locations for potential safety improvements. The traffic counters will be
set in your municipality between January 2021 and April 2021 and are not being set for any road
project or speed trap. Please share this information within your municipality.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Jason Hershock Manager,
Safety Engineering and Risk Management Unit, at 717.705.1437.

Sincerely,

_Gavin Gray, P.E., Chief
Highway Safety Section
Bureau of Maintenance and Operations
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